THE DOCUMENTS THAT FOLLOW ARE FORMS THAT MUST BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT AND INCLUDED WITH APPLICANT’S APPLICATION.  ATTACH THESE DOCUMENTS TO YOUR APPLICATION IN THE ORDER INDICATED IN RFA SECTION V, WHICH IS ENTITLED “APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS”.

FY 2011-2012 CDBG APPLICATION FORM

Applicant must complete this FY 2011-2012 CDBG Application Form in conjunction with the FY 2011-2012 CDBG RFP.  The Application Form and RFP may be obtained from the Purchasing and General Services Department according to the contact instructions in RFP Section VIII, RESTRICTIONS ON COMMUNICATION or by accessing it at http://www.sanantonio.gov/rfplistings/.
Use the following list to ensure that all required documents have been included in the Application and that they are properly tabbed and in the correct order.
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       II.      General Project Information

       III.     Project Summary

       IV.     Project Budget

       V.      Timeline

       VI.     Project Specific Information (Complete only one section.)

       VII.   Signature Page * and, if required, Resolution authorizing the signatory to

                submit the application and execute a funding contract, if awarded

       VIII. Discretionary Contract Disclosure *

       IX.    Litigation Disclosure

	Exhibit A
	Applicant Information

A1.    Non-Profit determination letter

A2.    Articles of Incorporation

A3.    By-Laws

A4.    Program Brochure

A5.    Board of Directors list

A6.    Current Audit and Form 990

A7.    Policies and Procedures Manual

A8.    Resumes

A9.    Organizational Chart

	Exhibit B
	General Project Information

B1.    Target Map

B2.    Inter-Agency Commitment Letters

B3.    Letter of Community Support

B4.    Marketing Plan

	Exhibit C
	Project Budget

       C1.    Project Funding Commitment Letter(s)

	Exhibit D
	Funding Category Specific Information

Category A:

D1.    Copy of Deed

D2.    Tax Payment History

D3.    Property Insurance

D4.    Scaled Bus Stop Map
Category B:

D1.    Copy of Deed

D2.    Tax Payment History

D3.    Property Insurance


*Documents marked with an asterisk on this list require a signature.  
I. APPLICANT INFORMATION (20 Points)
A. Contact information:

1. Provide the requested information for the person to whom the City should address     correspondence and/or direct questions regarding this Application.
	Name of Applicant:
	

	Address:     Mailing
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	                    Physical
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	Phone:
	

	Fax:
	

	
	

	Contact Person:
	

	E-mail:
	


2. Provide the requested information for the person who will have authority to sign a funding contract if awarded pursuant to the Application.  Signatory authority must be with either the Chief Executive Officer (Executive Director/President) or Chief Volunteer Officer (Board President).
	Name of Applicant:
	

	Address:     Mailing
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	                    Physical
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	Phone:
	

	Fax:
	

	
	

	Contact Person:
	

	E-mail:
	

	
	


B.
Type of Applicant: 

1. Status


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Non-Profit      FORMCHECKBOX 
 For-Profit        FORMCHECKBOX 
 Other     Please specify:        


If Non-Profit, check source of exemption: 

       

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  IRS Section 501(a)

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  IRS Section 501(c)(3)


      
 FORMCHECKBOX 
  IRS Section 501(c)(4)

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  IRS 456


Please provide letter of Non-Profit Determination as Exhibit A-1



Date source of exemption received (mm/dd/yy):      


Date Incorporated (mm/dd/yy):        Please provide Articles of Incorporation as 


Exhibit A-2 and By-laws as Exhibit A-3
2. Business Identification



Federal Employer Identification Number (9-digits):      


DUNS # (if one has already been assigned):       If Applicant does not have one, go to 


http://fedgov.dnb.com/webform and request a number.


Is Applicant authorized and/or licensed to do business in Texas?  Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 

  No   FORMCHECKBOX 





If yes, please provide Texas Comptroller’s Taxpayer Number (11-digits):      
      
(Required from corporations and limited liability corporations only.)
C.  Organizational Background

1. Number of years in operation?       
2. How many years has Applicant been successfully performing the specific activities related to this RFP?       
3. How many years experience does agency have with CDBG funds?      
4. How many years experience with other federal, state or private funding?      
5. Applicant Prior Funding: Provide requested information for any federal funds received through the City of San Antonio, State of Texas or any other entity for the last three years.

	YEAR
	PROJECT NAME
	FUND TYPE


	BUDGETED AMOUNT
	AMOUNT EXPENDED TO DATE
	TOTAL CLIENTS/UNITS COMPLETED

	
	
	
	$
	$
	

	
	
	
	$
	$
	

	
	
	
	$
	$
	

	
	
	
	$
	$
	

	
	
	
	$
	$
	

	
	
	
	$
	$
	

	
	
	
	$
	$
	

	
	
	
	$
	$
	


6. What is the purpose/mission of your agency? 

	     


7. What are the types of services provided?  Please provide pamphlet or brochure for your program as Exhibit A-4.
	     


8. Please list types of clients/population your agency serves:

	     


9. Does Applicant have authorized board support to proceed with this project?





Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 


No   FORMCHECKBOX 



Please provide Copy of Names and Addresses of Current Board of Director as Exhibit A-5.  

10. Does Applicant anticipate any mergers, transfer of organization ownership, management reorganization, or departure of key personnel within the next twelve (12) months that may affect the Agency’s ability to carry out its proposal?  





Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 


No   FORMCHECKBOX 

11. Indicate at what frequency financial records are reconciled.  

Monthly
 FORMCHECKBOX 


Quarterly
 FORMCHECKBOX 

Bi-annually 
 FORMCHECKBOX 


Annually
 FORMCHECKBOX 

12. Are accounting/financial reconciliations written and reviewed by an independent person?






Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 


No   FORMCHECKBOX 

13. Does Applicant execute an independent audit on a yearly basis?  Please provide a copy of your most recent audit and Form 990 as Exhibit A-6.



Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 


No   FORMCHECKBOX 

14. Does your agency have written Personnel Policies?




Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 


No   FORMCHECKBOX 


Does your program have written policies/procedures in place to address compliance with 
the following Federal and Local requirements for:

Affirmative Marketing
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
No



Fair Housing


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
No

SMWBE/HUB

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
No

Procurement Method

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
No

SBEDA


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
No

Section 3


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
No

If yes to any and/or all of the above, attach a copy of agency policies/procedures in Exhibit A-7.

D.  Staff Capacity:  

1.  List the name, position, role and years of experience of each key/relevant staff member associated with this project.  Please attach resumes (A-8) of each staff member listed below and an organizational chart, (A-9).
	Name
	Position
	Role
	Years

Experience

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	


2.
Has the Applicant or any of its principals been debarred or suspended from contracting 
with any public entity? 
Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 


No   FORMCHECKBOX 

If yes, identify the public entity and the name and current phone number of a representative of the public entity familiar with the debarment or suspension, and state the reason for or circumstances surrounding the debarment or suspension, including but not limited to the period of time for such debarment or suspension. 

     
3.
Has Applicant or any of its principals ever had a bond or surety canceled or forfeited?





Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 


No   FORMCHECKBOX 

If yes, state the name of the bonding company, date, amount of bond and reason for such cancellation or forfeiture.

     
4.
Has Applicant or any of its principals ever been declared bankrupt or filed for protection 
from creditors under state or federal proceedings?

Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 


No   FORMCHECKBOX 

If yes, state the date, court, jurisdiction, cause number, amount of liabilities and amount of assets.

     
5.  Provide any other names under which Applicant has operated within the last 10 years.

     
6. Has the Applicant ever received any disciplinary action, or any pending disciplinary action, from any regulatory bodies or professional organizations?  If “Yes”, state the name of the regulatory body or professional organization, date and reason for disciplinary or impending disciplinary action.  

     
II. GENERAL PROJECT INFORMATION (25 Points)
	Name of Project:
	

	
	


A. Funding Category and Project Type:  Please check only one.  


 FORMCHECKBOX 
  A. Improvement or development of neighborhood or public facilities

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  B. Expansion of economic development opportunities and anti-poverty activities

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  C. Other:  Please explain

	     


B.  National Objectives: Choose one (1) of the following National Objectives that best describes the program/project proposed.

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 1) Benefiting low- and moderate-income families and individuals - Projects must either have income eligibility requirements that limit the benefits of that project to low- and moderate-income persons or the project must be located in an area that is predominantly inhabited by residents who are persons of low- and moderate-income.  

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 2) Prevention or elimination of slum and blight - Projects must be designed to address the conditions causing the slum and blight.  Generally, the City determines areas of slum and blight, though activities designed to remove a spot blighted condition can be considered.

C. Performance Measures: Please identify how the project’s specific objectives are tied to the following Federal objectives and outcomes for reporting purposes.

The Outcome Performance Measurement System offers three possible objectives for each activity:

1.  FORMCHECKBOX 
 Creating Suitable Living Environments relates to activities that are designed to benefit communities, families or individuals by addressing issues in their living environment.  This objective relates to activities that are intended to address a wide range of issues faced by low-and moderate-income persons from physical problems 
with their environment, such as poor quality infrastructure, to social issues such as crime prevention, literacy, or elderly health services.

2.  FORMCHECKBOX 
 Providing Decent Housing covers the wide range of housing activities that are generally undertaken with HOME, CDBG or HOPWA funds.  This objective focuses on housing activities whose purpose is to meet individual family or community housing needs.  It does not include programs where housing is an element of a larger effort to make community-wide improvements, since such would be more appropriately reported under Suitable Living Environments.

3.  FORMCHECKBOX 
 Creating Economic Opportunities applies to activities related to economic development, commercial revitalization, or job creation.  

Similarly, the Outcome Performance Measurement System offers three possible 
outcomes for each activity.  Please select one:

1.  FORMCHECKBOX 
 Availability/Accessibility applies to activities that make services, infrastructure, public services, public facilities, housing or shelter available or accessible to low- and moderate-income people, including persons with disabilities.  In this category, accessibility does not refer only to physical barriers, but also to making the affordable basics of daily living available and accessible to low- and moderate-income people where they live.

2.  FORMCHECKBOX 
 Affordability applies to activities that provide affordability in a variety of ways in the lives of low- and moderate-income people.  It can include the creation or maintenance of affordable housing, basic infrastructure hook-ups, or services such as transportation or daycare.  Affordability is an appropriate objective whenever an activity is lowering the cost, improving the quality or increasing the affordability of a product or service to benefit a low-income household.

3.  FORMCHECKBOX 
 Sustainability: Promoting Livable or Viable Communities applies to projects where the activity or activities are aimed at improving communities or neighborhoods, helping to make them livable or viable by providing benefit to persons of low- and moderate-income or by removing or eliminating slums or blighted areas, through multiple activities or services that sustain communities or neighborhoods.

D.
Target Area:  If proposing to serve a specific area, please describe that area for your 
project.  Include information such as address, street boundaries, Council District, and 
legal description.  Please provide a site location/target area map as Exhibit B-1.
	     


If proposing a project as an Area Benefit activity, define the service area in the chart below.  Please use the first link provided to look up census tracts and block groups served by your project.  Use the second link to determine the percentage of residents in the identified areas who are considered low-moderate income.

4. http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/AGSGeoAddressServlet?_lang=en&_programYear=50&_treeId=420
5. http://www.ffiec.gov/census/report.aspx?year=2009&state=48&report=demographic&msa=41700
	Census

Tract
	Block Group
	% of Low/Moderate Population (% Below Poverty Line)

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	TOTAL
	


E.  Collaborative and Partnerships

1.  Is this project in conjunction with other agencies in delivering the proposed service?  





Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 


No   FORMCHECKBOX 

If yes, provide inter-agency commitment letters as Exhibit B-2.

2.  Does this project address any local plans and policies as they relate to applicable City, 
County, community, and/or neighborhood association plan (i.e. land use, goals, or 
policies)?  If yes, please give name of plan and page number of plan that relates to your 
project.

     




Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 


No   FORMCHECKBOX 

3.  Does this project fall within the Infill Reinvestment Area as outlined in the 
Reinvestment Policy? See following map.




Red Core Target Area
Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 


No   FORMCHECKBOX 




Orange Periphery

Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 


No   FORMCHECKBOX 






Yellow Suburban

Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 


No   FORMCHECKBOX 


[image: image1] 

4. Does this project fall within the Dignowity Neighborhood Revitalization Strategy Area as 


outlined in the 2011-2015 Consolidated Plan? (Additional 5 Points Possible)   See 


following map.




Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 


No   FORMCHECKBOX 

[image: image2.wmf]
5.
Has the applicant undertaken any neighborhood coordination efforts either in the 
preparation or future course of this project?  If yes, please explain below.  
     




Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 


No   FORMCHECKBOX 

6.  Has the applicant received any letters of support from the community or community 
leaders? If yes, provide copies as Exhibit B-3.




Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 


No   FORMCHECKBOX 

F.  Project Beneficiaries

1. Please provide the number of individuals to be assisted through the proposed project in a 
given year for each income level (AMI – Area Median income):

30% or below of AMI:……………………..
     
31%-50% of AMI:…………………………
     
51%-60% of AMI:…………………………
     
61%-80% of AMI:…………………………
     
2. Indicate the method/definition of ‘INCOME’ used to qualify all participants in the 
program/project:





 FORMCHECKBOX 
  24 CFR Part 5 (Section 8)







 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Census Long Form Annual Income






 FORMCHECKBOX 
  IRS Form 1040 Adjusted Gross Income
3. Indicate any Special Populations your program will serve:



 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Elderly



 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Persons in Alcohol and Drug Recovery



 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Homeless



 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Disabled (physical, developmental, psychiatric)



 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Persons with HIV/AIDS

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Victims of Domestic Violence

4. If you serve a Special Population, does your program have a written Marketing Plan to 
ensure appropriate outreach to the target population?  
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No



If yes, attach a copy of Marketing Plan in Exhibit B-4.

III. PROJECT SUMMARY (20 Points)
     
A. Project Description - Provide a brief description of Applicant’s project.  The response should include a brief history, goals, objectives, project beneficiaries, and community impact or need/problem being addressed.  

B. Scope of Work - Describe the specific work to be performed and activities to be completed to achieve the project’s goals.  Include information specific to the project components for which funding is sought through this application.  

IV. PROJECT BUDGET (20 Points)
      A.  Amount of CDBG Funding Requested:  $     



Estimated Total Project Cost: $     
Please provide the following:

(CDBG funds requested:        /Total project cost:     ) * 100 =      % CDBG Requested

B.  Project Funding Sources:  





   

	Funding Source
	Funding Amount
	Funding Status (Enter Applied, Pending or Committed)

	1.      
	$     
	     

	2.      
	$     
	     

	3.      
	$     
	     

	4.      
	$     
	     

	5.      
	$     
	     

	6.      
	$     
	     

	7.      
	$     
	     

	8.      
	$     
	     

	
	
	

	
	
	

	TOTAL
	$     
	


For all funding listed as “Committed”, attach written financial commitment letter(s) in Exhibit C-1.

C.  Project Expenditures - Complete the table on the following two pages and identify all project expenditures related to the proposed project.  If a specific line item of the budget is not identified on the table, utilize one of the line items identified as ‘Other’ and add the applicable line item.  Do not add additional lines to the table.  If the expenditures require more line items than identified on the table, consolidate multiple line items into a single response under an “Other’ line item.  Do not attach any additional pages to support the response.
	EXPENDITURE CATEGORIES
	Total

Project

Expense
	Other

Funding 

Sources
	CDBG

Funding 

Request

	ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

	1
	Salaries
	$     
	$     
	$     

	2
	FICA
	$     
	$     
	$     

	3
	Worker’s Compensation
	$     
	$     
	$     

	4
	TEC
	$     
	$     
	$     

	5
	Health Insurance Benefits
	$     
	$     
	$     

	6
	Retirement Benefits
	$     
	$     
	$     

	7
	Audit
	$     
	$     
	$     

	8
	Consultants/Contract Labor
	$     
	$     
	$     

	9
	Dues and Membership
	$     
	$     
	$     

	10
	Insurance, Bond
	$     
	$     
	$     

	11
	Insurance, Liability
	$     
	$     
	$     

	12
	Legal Fees
	$     
	$     
	$     

	13
	Maintenance
	$     
	$     
	$     

	14
	Memberships/Professional Dues
	$     
	$     
	$     

	15
	Mileage and Parking
	$     
	$     
	$     

	16
	Miscellaneous
	$     
	$     
	$     

	17
	Office Equipment
	$     
	$     
	$     

	18
	Postage
	$     
	$     
	$     

	19
	Printing
	$     
	$     
	$     

	20
	Publications and Subscriptions
	$     
	$     
	$     

	21
	Staff Training
	$     
	$     
	$     

	22
	Travel
	$     
	$     
	$     

	23
	Other:
	$     
	$     
	$     


	24
	Other:
	$     
	$     
	$     

	25
	Other:
	$     
	$     
	$     

	26
	Other:
	$     
	$     
	$     

	27
	Other:
	$     
	$     
	$     

	28
	Other:
	$     
	$     
	$     

	TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS
	$     
	$     
	$     

	EXPENDITURE CATEGORIES
	Total

Project

Expenses
	CDBG

Funding 

Request
	HOME

Funding

Request

	DIRECT PROJECT COSTS

	Project Soft Costs

	1
	Financing Fees
	$     
	$     
	$     

	2
	Origination Fees
	$     
	$     
	$     

	3
	Credit Reports
	$     
	$     
	$     

	4
	Title Reports
	$     
	$     
	$     

	5
	Recordation Fees
	$     
	$     
	$     

	6
	Legal Fees
	$     
	$     
	$     

	7
	Appraisals
	$     
	$     
	$     

	8
	Loan Processing Fees
	$     
	$     
	$     

	9
	Marketing
	$     
	$     
	$     

	10
	Design/Architectural/Engineering Fees
	$     
	$     
	$     

	11
	Environmental Reviews
	$     
	$     
	$     

	12
	2nd Lien Gap Financing
	$     
	$     
	$     

	13
	Down Payment Assistance
	$     
	$     
	$     

	14
	Homebuyer Education/Counseling
	$     
	$     
	$     

	15
	*Developer’s Fee
	$     
	
	

	16
	*Project/Construction Management Fees
	$     
	
	

	17
	Other:           
	$     
	$     
	$     

	18
	Other:
	$     
	$     
	$     

	19
	Other:
	$     
	$     
	$     

	20
	Other:
	$     
	$     
	$     

	21
	Other:
	$     
	$     
	$     

	22
	Other:
	$     
	$     
	$     

	Project Hard Costs:

	23
	Land/Site Acquisition
	$     
	$     
	$     

	24
	Site Preparation/Demolition
	$     
	$     
	$     

	25
	New Construction
	$     
	$     
	$     

	26
	Rehabilitation
	$     
	$     
	$     

	27
	Lead-based Paint Activities
	$     
	$     
	$     

	28
	ADA Modifications
	$     
	$     
	$     

	29
	Weatherization
	$     
	$     
	$     

	30
	Other:
	$     
	$     
	$     

	31
	Other:
	$     
	$     
	$     

	32
	Other:
	$     
	$     
	$     

	33
	Other:
	$     
	$     
	$     

	34
	Other:
	$     
	$     
	$     

	35
	Other:
	$     
	$     
	$     

	TOTAL DIRECT PROJECT COSTS
	$     
	$     
	$     

	

	TOTAL PROJECT EXPENDITURES
	$     
	$     
	$     


*Ineligible for City of San Antonio funding

V. TIMELINE (5 Points)
A.  Timeline Table - Identify each activity/task for the project in chronological order and enter the implementation timeline or projected completion date.  Identify all key activities of the proposal.  Starting Date may not be prior to October 1, 2011.  The Completion Date should be identified as the date that all proposed activities are fully completed based on the scope of the project.  Units are fully-completed as evidenced through the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy or ready for move-in.  Completion Date should be no later than September 30, 2013.  

	Activity/Task
	Implementation Timeline/

Projected Completion Date

	Project Start Date
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	Project Completion Date
	     


VI. PROJECT SPECIFIC INFORMATION (10 Points) 

Please choose only one category for your project.

If the project falls under this Category,




               Go To Page

Funding Category A 

Improvement or development of neighborhood or public facilities……………………….……19
Funding Category B 

Expansion of economic development opportunities and anti-poverty activities………………..21
I.  Funding Category A - Improvement or development of neighborhood or public facilities
Please check one of the following.

1.  Will the project be located inside the city limits of San Antonio?




 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

2.  Is your organization considered to be “faith-based?”




 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

3.  Do you own or have site control of the property to be improved? 




 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No


If yes, provide copy of deed as Exhibit D-1.

4.  Is there a current debt on the property?




 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No


If yes, what is the monthly payment?       
5.  Are the taxes current on the property?





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No




Please provide copy of tax payment history from the following website
https://actweb.acttax.com/act_webdev/bexar/index.jsp.  Please attach as Exhibit D-2.

6.  Is the insurance current on the property?





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No


If yes, please provide copy of current policy as Exhibit D-3.

7.  Is the current zoning for the project appropriate?




 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

8.  Is the estimated cost of construction over $2,000?




 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No


If yes, please be aware that federal wage rates will apply.  Please be sure that the


 included budget factors for this requirement.  

9.  Is proposed project located within a ¼ mile of a bus stop?  
Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 

No   FORMCHECKBOX 


If yes, provide scaled map showing proximity to stop as Exhibit D-4.

Please check the type of facility being proposed.  Please check only one.

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Senior Center
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Street Improvement

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Handicapped Center
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Sidewalk

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Homeless Facility
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Child Care Center

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Youth Center
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Tree Planting

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Neighborhood Facility
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Fire Stations/Equipment

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Parks, Recreational Facility
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Health Facility

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Parking Facility
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Abused and Neglected Children Facility

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Solid Waste Disposal Improvement
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Asbestos Removal

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Flood Drain Improvements
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Facilities for AIDS Patients

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Water/Sewer Improvements
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Other


If other, please explain: 

     
i. Will additional (non-CDBG, non-HOME) funds be required to maintain or operate the project once it has been completed?




 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

If yes, please explain if you have secured this funding or how you will secure this 
funding?

     
ii. Will there be additional phases of your project?







 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No


If yes, please explain.

     
STOP: Proceed to Part VII, Signature Page

II. Funding Category B - Expansion of economic development opportunities and anti-poverty activities 

1.  Will the project be located inside the city limits of San Antonio?




 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

2.  Is your organization considered to be “faith-based?”




 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

3.  Do you own or have site control of the property to be improved? 




 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No


If yes, provide copy of deed as Exhibit D-1.

4.  Is there a current debt on the property?




 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No


If yes, what is the monthly payment?       
5.  Are the taxes current on the property?





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No




Please provide copy of tax payment history from the following website
https://actweb.acttax.com/act_webdev/bexar/index.jsp.  Please attach as Exhibit D-2.

6.  Is the insurance current on the property?





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No


If yes, please provide copy of current policy as Exhibit D-3.

7.  Is the current zoning for the project appropriate?




 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

8.  Is the estimated cost of construction over $2,000?




 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

If yes, please be aware that federal wage rates will apply.  Please be sure that the included budget factors for this requirement.  

9.  How many temporary construction jobs will result from this project?       
10. How many full time equivalent jobs will be created as a result of this project being completed?       
11. How many full time equivalent jobs will be retained as a result of this project being completed?

12. How many low-moderate income persons will benefit from either the goods or service provided by this activity?          
13. How many businesses will be assisted?      
Please note there are two (2) categories of economic development activities (A & B).  One is designed for non-profits and the other is designed for profit-making businesses.  Please choose only one.
A. Commercial/Industrial Improvements by Non-Profit for special economic development activities 


Please check only one box if your agency is a non-profit.  

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Commercial/Industrial Land Acquisition/Disposition - Check if project involves acquisition of land, clearing structures, or packaging commercial or industrial property for a special economic development activity, like creating an industrial park.

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Commercial/Industrial Infrastructure Development – Check if project involves street improvements, water improvements, parking additions, rail transport improvements, or other improvements to a site for a special economic development activity.  This category may include installation of public improvements in an industrial site or construction of streets/roads to and through commercial/industrial areas.

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Commercial/Industrial Building Acquisition, Construction, Rehabilitation – Check if project involves construction, or rehabilitation of a commercial/industrial building for a special economic development activity.

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Other Commercial/Industrial Improvements – Check if commercial and industrial improvements will be undertaken for a special economic development activity that is not covered by any of the above.
B.  Direct Economic Development Assistance to Private For-Profits for special economic development activities


Please check only one box if your agency is a private for-profit.  

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Rehabilitation: Publicly or Privately Owned Commercial/Industrial – Check if the 
rehabilitation will be limited to improvements to the exterior of a commercial building 
(generally referred to as "facade improvements") or to the correction of code violations.

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Direct Financial Assistance to For-Profit Business – Check if financial assistance will 
be provided to for-profit business.  Examples may include loans, loan guarantees, or 
grants to acquire property, clear structures, construct or rehabilitate a building, and/or 
purchase equipment.  

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Technical Assistance – Check if technical assistance will be provided to for-profit 
business.  This includes workshops, marketing, or referrals.

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Micro-Enterprise Assistance – Check if activity involves providing financial assistance, 
technical assistance, or general support services/programs to owners of and persons 
developing micro-enterprises.  (A micro-enterprise is a business with five or fewer 
employees, including the owner(s).)

STOP: Proceed to Part VII, Signature Page 

VII. SIGNATURE PAGE

The undersigned certifies that (s)he is       (title) of the Applicant entity named below; that (s)he is designated to sign this Application Form (if a Corporation or not-for-profit Corporation, then by resolution with Certified Copy of resolution attached) for and on behalf of the Applicant entity named below, and that (s)he is authorized to execute same for and on behalf of and bind said entity to the terms and conditions provided for in the Application as required by the FY 2011-2012 Request for Applications for CDBG/HOME/ADDI Program Funding (RFP), and has the requisite authority to execute an Agreement on behalf of Applicant, if awarded: 

        Applicant Organization Name

        DBA Name (Required if Applicant is an Individual or Proprietorship)

Signature:  







Printed Name:      

Title:      

Date:       
By signature above, Applicant agrees/certifies that:

1. If this Application is approved for funding, Applicant will be able and willing to comply with the insurance and indemnification requirements set out in RFP Sections XI and XII.

2. If this Application is approved for funding, Applicant will adhere to all relevant Federal, State and local regulations, guidelines, policies, procedures and other assurances as required by the City.  
3. The information provided in this application, to the best of the Applicant’s knowledge, is true, complete and accurately describes the proposed project and if this Application is approved for funding, Applicant will be able and willing to comply with all representations made by Applicant in this Application and during the Application process.
4. If this Application is approved for funding, Applicant understands that the terms and conditions of the funding are subject to negotiation and are at the discretion of the Director of the Department.

5. Applicant has fully and truthfully submitted a Litigation Disclosure form with the understanding that failure to disclose the required information may result in disqualification of Application from consideration.

6. Applicant has fully and truthfully submitted an Applicant Questionnaire and understands that failure to fully disclose requested information may result in disqualification of application from consideration or termination of contract, once awarded.

7. Applicant will comply with the City's Ethics Code, particularly Section 2-61 that prohibits a person or entity seeking a City contract - or any other person acting on behalf of such a person or entity - from contacting City officials or their staff prior to the time such contract is posted as a City Council agenda item.

8. Applicant authorizes the release of project information to the City Department, from all financial partners listed in the Application and authorizes the Department to verify any Application information, including financial information, as required to complete its due diligence.  
9. If this Application is approved for funding and the Applicant receives more than $500,000 in Federal funding in a fiscal year, the Applicant will have a single independent audit performed at the cost of the Applicant for that corresponding Fiscal Year and that a complete copy of the completed independent audit will be submitted to the City within five (5) business days of it being made available to the Applicant. 
10. In compliance with Texas Government Code Section 2264.051, certifies that Agency or a branch, division or department of Agency does not and will not knowingly employ an undocumented worker.  If Agency is awarded funds under this Request for Application for the FY 2011-2012 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG), HOME Investment Partnerships Grant (HOME), and American Dream Down payment Initiative Program (ADDI) and is later convicted of violating 8 U.S.C. Section 1324a(f), Agency shall repay the full amount of funding with interest, at the highest non-usurious rate allowed by law, and notwithstanding any other term provided by its Contract with City, not later than the 120th day after the date the City notifies the Agency of the violation.

Acknowledgement of Prohibition regarding Campaign and Officeholder Contributions

I acknowledge that this contract has been designated a “high-profile” contract.  I have read and understand the provisions regarding high profile contracts that appear on the cover page of this RFA. 

VIII. LITIGATION DISCLOSURE FORM

Failure to fully and truthfully disclose the information required by this Litigation Disclosure form may result in the disqualification of your proposal from consideration or termination of the contract, once awarded.
1. Have you or any member of your Firm or Team to be assigned to this engagement ever been indicted or convicted of a felony or misdemeanor greater than a Class C in the last five (5) years?


Circle One


YES


NO

2. Have you or any member of your Firm or Team been terminated (for cause or otherwise) from any work being performed for the City of San Antonio or any other Federal, State or Local Government, or Private Entity?


Circle One


YES


NO

3. Have you or any member of your Firm or Team been involved in any claim or litigation with the City of San Antonio or any other Federal, State or Local Government, or Private Entity during the last ten (10) years?


Circle One


YES


NO

If you have answered “Yes” to any of the above questions, indicate the name(s) of the person(s), the nature, and the status and/or outcome of the information, indictment, conviction, termination, claim or litigation, as applicable. Any such information should be provided on a separate page, attached to this form and submitted with your proposal.

IX. City of San Antonio Discretionary Contracts Disclosure
Discretionary Contracts Disclosure Form may be downloaded at; https://www.sanantonio.gov/eforms/atty/DiscretionaryContractsDisclosure.pdf.   

Instructions for completing the Discretionary Contracts Disclosure form are listed below:

1. Download form and complete all fields.   Note:  All fields must be completed prior to submitting the form.
2. Click on the “Print” button and place the copy in Application response as indicated in the Application Checklist.
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